

# SYED KHAJA AFEFUDDIN


## INTERIOR DESIGNER

### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Interior Designer with 9+ years' experience in construction field, coordinating with various traders to execute the job as per the site requirements and scope of works. Experienced professional with superior ability to motivate personnel and enhance the overall efficiency, performance, and compliance with standard procedures and regulations.

### CONTACT



 syedafeef1133@gmail.com



+966 - 510304959



Syed Afeef

### TRAINING COURSES

April 2012-October 2012

Chartered Quantity Surveying  
& Estimation from Al-Madina  
college, Hyderabad, India

Civil Draughtsman & AutoCAD  
from Al-Madina Institute,  
Hyderabad, India

### EDUCATION

Diploma in Interior Designing  
Lakhotia Institute Hyderabad, India  
2013

Architectural Engineering  
Al-Shabaka Technical Institute Dubai,  
UAE 2015

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### PROJECT ENGINEER

Environment Icon Contracting co. Riyadh.

August 2022 – PRESENT

- Led Architecture design efforts for construction projects, Design and Complete Project successful till Handover Projects.
- Material purchasing, dealing with Client, Labors and Engineers. Handling Multiple Projects and executing in the Timeline scheduled.
- Instructed workers on implementation.
- Coordination with Consultant for shop drawing approval.
- Supervising and Co-coordinating the site work.

#### INTERIOR DESIGNER

Bothina Interior Designer & Contracting co. Riyadh.

June 2021 – July 2022

- Review of Shop drawing related to project.
- Target matching as per requirements of the project and site execution.
- Interaction with site and clarify the doubts to Sub Contractors pertaining to work slope. Coordination with other trade Engineer and sub-contractor for works as per site requirement.
- Coordination with Consultant for shop drawing approval. Design the drawings in software.
- Taking active part in testing and commissioning of project.
- Handing over of the project after successful completion of the project.

# SYED KHAJA AFEFUDDIN



syedafeef1133@gmail.com



+966 - 510304959



Syed Afeef

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



|                        |           |
|------------------------|-----------|
| AutoCAD                | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |
| SketchUp               | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |
| Photoshop              | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |
| Microsoft Office       | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |
| Microsoft Windows (OS) | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |

## LANGUAGES



|         |           |
|---------|-----------|
| English | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |
| Hindi   | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |
| Urdu    | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |
| Arabic  | ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ |

## OTHER INFORMATION



|              |                                 |
|--------------|---------------------------------|
| Birthday     | : 25 <sup>th</sup> October 1992 |
| Religion     | : Islam                         |
| Nationality  | : Indian                        |
| Civil Status | : Single                        |
| Visa Status  | : Transferrable                 |

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE



### AUTOCAD DRAUGHTSMAN/SITE SUPERVISOR

Hilltop Construction

October 2015 - May 2018

- Supervising and Co-coordinating the site work.
- Review of Shop drawing related to project.
- Target matching as per requirements of the project and site execution.
- Interaction with site and clarify the doubts to Sub Contractors pertaining to work slope.
- Preparation of BOQ- Bill of Quantity as per the site requirement.
- Coordination with other trade Engineer and sub-contractor for works as per site requirement.
- Coordinate to arrange the material and manpower as per requirement of project.

### INTERIOR DESIGNER

Spaces & Concepts

General Trading &

contracting Co. Kuwait

June 2018 - March 2021

- Coordination with other trade Engineer and sub-contractor for works as per site requirement.
- Coordinate to arrange the material and manpower as per requirement of project.
- Design the drawings in software.
- Converted initial plans into Auto Cad plan (2D)
- Supervising and Co-coordinating the site work.
- Target matching as per requirements of the project and site execution.